From: I R

Sent: Friday, 30 January 2026 3:35 PM
To: Jenny Elphinstone
Subject: RE: Douglas Shire Council Regquest Agreement to Extend the Decision period to 26

February 2026 MCUI 2024 5682 Captain cook Hwy Killaloe Your Ref: AU015874

Hi Jenny,

The applicant.agrees to extend the decision period untit 26 February 2026.

Kind regards

e —

From: Jenny Elphinstone <lenny.Elphinstone @douglas.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 30 January 2026 3:33 PM

Subject: Douglas Shire Council Request Agreement to Extend the Decision period to 26 February 2026 MCU|
2024 5682 Captain cook Hwy Killaloe Your Ref: AUQ15874

attachments.

Hi Stacey,

Council seeks the applicant’s agreement for the decision period to be extended to the 26 Fehruary 2026.
Note — Council’s Ordinary meeting is listed to be held on Tuesday 24 February 2026.

Kind Regards

Jenny Elnhinstone | Sanior Planning Officer

Douglas Bhire Councll | Environmeant & Planning

P 07 4099 8482 | E Jenny.Elphinstone@douglas.gld.gov.au
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*** DISCLAIMER *** This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). Any unauthorized use of this
1




